SUMMER & FALL 2021 REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN for all 6 languages!
Note that United Nations Retirees (Secretariat, UNDP, UNFPA, UNICEF, UNOPS, UN Women) are in the
< Eligible (non-paying) > category for courses in NY.

From: BROADCAST United Nations
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:56 AM
Subject: New York Language Offerings: Registration Is Open!

Would you like to improve your language and communication skills?

The Language and Communications Training Unit (LCTU) at New York Headquarters is happy to
announce the opening of registration for the Summer and Fall 2021 terms for language and
communications courses offered globally, in all six languages, to eligible participants. The global courses

are offered on a variety of training topics and at different levels.

Depending on the duty station you are based in, the following courses offered by the LCTU are available
to you:

e If you are based in New York, please see our LCTU New York Brochure.

e If you are based elsewhere, the LCTU encourages you to first take a look at your local course
offerings, such as Bangkok, Geneva, Nairobi, Santiago de Chile, Vienna and other locations,
which offer a training programme. Additionally, you may see the LCTU Global Brochure.

The New York Summer term will run from 12 July until 20 August 2021. The New York Fall term
will run from 27 September until 3 December 2021. Please remember to review the “last day to
enroll” for each COURSE to ensure you register on time! Register now.

All Summer 2021 courses will be held online. Fall 2021 courses will be held in a combination of online
and in-person offerings. The Fall 2021 term will mark a phased return to in-person offerings subject to
relevant organizational guidance on the return to premises and taking into account local health and
safety conditions.

Best Regards,

The Language and Communications Training Unit (LCTU)
Capacity Development and Operational Training Service (CDOTS)
Office of Support Operations (0SO)

Department of Operational Support (DOS)
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